

William Mason School - School Community Council Meeting Minutes  
May 13, 2024

- 1) Call to Order, In Attendance: Trevor Davidson, Andrew Rushby, Monica Bell, Nicole Kelsey, Kacy-Jae McLean, Tiffany Ealey, Larissa Bond, Alyson Karalash
- 2) Approval of Agenda
- 3) Meeting Minutes from Prior Meeting – Not read
- 4) Reports
  - a) Chairperson Report - Kacy-Jae McLean
    - i) May Pizza Lunch: Went very smoothly
    - ii) Helpful to have pre-orders, less food and money waste. Keep in mind extra work for staff in future. Very busy in Sept & June
  - b) Principal Report – Trevor Davidson
    - i) Some year end field trips planned for students
    - ii) Track & field grades K-7 on June 12<sup>th</sup>, alternate day June 18. Looking for volunteers.
    - iii) Awards Day – June 20<sup>th</sup> for K-12 at 10am
    - iv) Food sale – Spaghetti – May 23
    - v) Proposed free breakfast – French Toast – June 14
    - vi) Grad – June 15 – will need presenter for scholarship
    - vii) Two 2<sup>nd</sup> year and 3<sup>rd</sup> year interns – Emma Jensen workth with Mrs Moeser. Erin Saretzky worked with Cara & Susan
    - viii) May 27<sup>th</sup> – Staff attending Loveland for a morning PD opportunity with White Fox Staff
    - ix) Elementary Assembly – May 31
    - x) June 18<sup>th</sup>: Attending NESD Board Meeting Ava Jensen & male in grade 12
    - xi) Sports – Track and field the current sport. Nessac competition May 29th
  - c) Treasurer's Report - Tiffany Ealey
    - i) Grant: \$961.05
    - ii) NESD SCC Account: \$1,261.93
  - d) SRC Report – Daniel Lewis
    - i) May: Pep rally for badminton and track teams
    - ii) Selling Co-op Gift Cards. Giving prizes back to students if they reach \$15,000 goal
    - iii) Working on end of year event: Redneck Carnival
- 5) Playground
  - a) Donation Update: \$81,773
    - i) Donations: \$72,273; SCC Account: \$9500

- b) Playground
  - i) Next step to reach fundraising goal and then choose playground. Then present package of four quotes to NESD to approve chosen playground
- c) Base – no update
- d) BBQ with Co-op Corner
  - i) May Long, Friday May 17, 11am-7pm – rain or shine
    - (1) Bottle drive – would like to do a bottle pick up Wed, May 22<sup>nd</sup>, still have a drop-off at BBQ
    - (2) 50/50 – tickets are ordered and license received
    - (3) Volunteers – Mrs Moeser coordinated student volunteers, Co-op employees will be volunteering, 6 confirmed volunteers for the day
    - (4) School pre-order – notes sent home
    - (5) Food – Larissa ordered
    - (6) Tables – Larissa will bring if needed & bring tent, everyone bring coolers for food & may be able to use some freezer space @ Co-op, signs for corner & highway to advertise (4), thank you sign from spectrum, thermometer from Mr Rushy’s office, table for donations (co-op has one we can use), float, cash box
  - ii) Updated letter to send to students & communities
    - (1) On-going. Will be finished this week
- 6) Old Business
  - a) Financial Audit - ongoing.
  - b) Removal of inactive SCC Members – policy states three missed meetings without communication, members are to be removed.
    - i) Vote for Mike Carter to be removed (Tiffany, Kacy-Jae)
    - ii) Will follow-up with Marcella Forden as she is no longer in the SCC Edsby group to receive notifications – will wait until end of year.
    - iii) Literacy Packages: 42 kids returned their notes. Next year would send one package per family. Kids were excited about books.
- 7) New Business
  - a) Request for Assistance with Noon Hour Supervision Volunteers – Email from Stacy Laird – SCC voted ‘no’.
  - b) Grad Scholarship Applications – three applications to review. Will advise Mr Atkins of recipient
  - c) Nia’s Literacy Award – Mr Rushby will ask Mrs Long about recipients
  - d) June School Lunch: June 6th
- 8) Next Meeting Date: June 3 @ 9am
- 9) Adjourn Meeting